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: Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Soper, John

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 11:18 AM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: RE; LBB 3051

Tracy,

Out office would like a /1 companion to LRB 3051. Thank you.

John Soper

Chief of Staff

Office of Sen. Duey Stroebel - 20 District
(608)266-7513
John.soper@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Meyer, Bob

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 11:00 AM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy <Tracy.Kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Soper, John <John.Soper@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: LRB 3051

Tracy,
Could you please draft a Senate companion of LRB 3051 for Sen. Stroebel’s office?

Bob Meyer

Office of Representative Dana Wachs
302N State Capitol

Madison, WI 53708

(608)266-7461
bob.meyer@legis.wisconsin.gov
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AN ACT to create w19.45 (8m) of the statutes; relating to: employment by a former

member of the legislature as a lobbyist.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill prohibits any individual who serves as a member of the legislature, for
12 months following the date on which the individual ceases to hold office, from being
employed as a lobbyist. “Lobbyist” is defined as an individual who is compensated
by a principal and whose duties include attempting to influence state legislative
action or state administrative rule-making action on behalf of the principal; if an
individual’s duties on behalf of a principal are not limited exclusively to lobbying, the
individual is a lobbyist only if he or she makes lobbying communications on each of
at least five days during a six-month reporting period.

Violators of the prohibition are subject to a forfeiture (civil penalty) of not more
than $5,000 for each violation. Intentional violators are guilty of a misdemeanor and
are subject to a fine of not less than $100 nor more than $5,000 or imprisonment for
not more than one year or both for each violation.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 19.45 (8m) of the statutes is created to read:
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BILL SECTION 1

19.45 (8m) No individual who serves as a member of the legislature, for 12

months following the date on which the individual ceases to hold office, may be
employed as a lobbyist, as defined in s. 13.62 (11).

(END)



| Basford, Sarah

From: Kuczenski, Tracy

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 9:04 AM
To: Basford, Sarah

Subject: FW: LRB 3721

Hi Sarah — Here’s the request.
Thank you!

Tracy K. Kuczenski

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
tracy.kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov
(608) 266-9867

From: Soper, John

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 9:00 AM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy <Tracy.Kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB 3721

Tracy,
Please send our office a Senate jacket for 3721. Thank you.

John Soper

Chief of Staff

Office of Sen. Duey Stroebel - 20™ District
(608)266-7513
John.soper@legis.wisconsin.gov




